
From: Scott Boettcher
To: Scott Boettcher
Subject: FW: Invitation to Apply: DR 4759-4775 Unified HMGP | Grays Harbor County | Design and Permitting -- Elk Creek

Flood Hazard Reduction Project
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From: Canning, Nicole (MIL) <Nicole.Canning@mil.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 9:35 AM
To: John Becker <JBecker@Graysharbor.us>
Cc: HMA (MIL) <hma@mil.wa.gov>; Lebens, Matthew (MIL) <Matthew.Lebens@mil.wa.gov>;
Chandler, Ryan (MIL) <Ryan.Chandler@mil.wa.gov>; Wamboldt, Jennifer
<Jennifer.Wamboldt@mil.wa.gov>
Subject: Invitation to Apply: DR 4759-4775 Unified HMGP | Grays Harbor County | Design and
Permitting -- Elk Creek Flood Hazard Reduction Project

 
Dear John, 
 
Regarding the current DR 4759-4775 Unified HMGP grant round, Grays Harbor County is
hereby invited to complete and submit a full application package for the Design and Permitting
– Elk Creek Flood Hazard Reduction Project proposal submitted via our HMA pre-app form.
 
Note to all Sub-Applicants:
 
We received a large number of pre-applications from prioritized jurisdictions. Comparing
the relatively small estimated value of HMGP funding to the relatively high value of pre-
applications received, we anticipate a very competitive round.  This means sub-
applications submitted must be substantially complete in order to proceed through our
review stage supporting selection for submission.  Substantially complete sub-
applications meeting all program requirements that are not selected for submission will
remain in our library for consideration under future grant rounds.
 

The full application deadline for this grant round is Friday, October 25, 2024. No
applications will be accepted after that date.  
 
I’ve attached for your use a blank HMGP Advance Assistance application and a variety of
forms, resource and instruction guides, and a required attachment worksheet.
 
In addition, and specific to your project, please also note, and submit as needed with your
application package, the following:   

A detailed scope of work.
 

A detailed cost estimate for work to occur in specific project area/s.
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Form Updated June 2023 


Hazard Mitigation Assistance 
HMA Pre-Application Form 


Submitting this form ensures that your grant proposal is reviewed by a Mitigation Program Coordinator 
and is considered for inclusion in WA EMD’s library of eligible mitigation grant proposals, which is 
referenced when funding opportunities arise. It is an important first step in the grant application process. 


To encourage and assist with mitigation proposal development in advance of grant announcements, WA 
EMD’s Mitigation staff now accepts submission of Pre-Application Forms anytime, regardless of current 
grant availability. 


Instructions: Complete the form and submit it to HMA@mil.wa.gov. A Mitigation Program Coordinator 
will review it and contact you. If you have questions or need assistance, please e-mail our team at 
HMA@mil.wa.gov.  


Sub-applicant Information 
Sub-Applicant:   Date: 


Point of Contact: Phone: 


E-mail:


Street Address: 


City:   State: Zip: 


Basic Eligibility 
To which FEMA-Approved Hazard Mitigation Plan is your jurisdiction annexed? 


Plan Title: 


Timeline Suitability 


grant activity? Yes No


Expiration Date: 


If invited to apply, sub-applicants will have about six weeks to develop and submit their full application 
packages to WA EMD, including all budget and cost estimates, scope of work, Benefit-Cost Analysis 
(BCA), maps and images, and other required forms). Is this short application timeline suitable for your 
proposed grant activity? Yes No 


For project proposals, actual FEMA grant funding may take several months—even years—from the time 
of submission and no construction or implementation work can commence prior to FEMA issuing the 
award (except for activities like application development). Planning proposals may be awarded more 
quickly.  Is this extended FEMA review and award timeline suitable for your proposed 
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Form Updated June 2023 


Proposal 


HMA Grant Program: 


Proposal Title:  


Estimated Cost:   


Brief Proposal Description (3000 characters or less): 


HMA Program Round:





		Sub-applicant Information

		Basic Eligibility

		HMGP Timeline Suitability

		Proposal



		PhoneNo: 360-964-1659

		ZipCode: 98563

		Date: 8/09/2024

		ProposalDescr: A. Background -- Elk Creek is a historically unaddressed flooding problem that stands to worsen in the years and decades ahead in terms of flooding frequency/duration and flooding risk to life/property/emergency response.

B. Location – Elk Creek is located along the North Beach of coastal Grays Harbor County and is in the newly formed North Beach Flood Control Zone District [1].

C. Flood Issue -- Elk Creek flooding poses significant risk to vehicles, pedestrians, and recreationalists.  Elk Creek floods SR109 at a tight hairpin turn [2], as well as floods the shoulder of SR109 used by Seabrook hikers and mountain bikers [3].  “Flood” and “Severe Storm” are the most frequently reported hazards for this area [4].  Floods and severe storms are anticipated to increase as weather and development patterns change, e.g., Seabrook is continuing to expand its development footprint in the Elk Creek watershed with its new Fernwood development [5].  Elk Creek is located in flood zone A [6].

D. Mitigation Need – Mitigation need at hand is to develop a flood hazard reduction solution for Elk Creek that meets the needs for:
• Vehicles to travel SR109 with flood risk.
• Elk Creek to collect and convey severe storm and flood waters without threat or harm to people, property and livelihoods.
• Hikers, walkers, mountain bikers of all ages to be able to safely cross Elk Creek without threat of flood risk.

E. Funding Request – $150,000 is sought to develop a shovel-ready flood hazard reduction project for Elk Creek.  Funds would specifically be used for design and permitting.  [NOTE: Further flood hazard documentation (historic and future) will occur under the North Beach Flood Control Zone District’s efforts to develop a “comprehensive plan of development for flood control” under RCW 86.15.110 in 2025.]

F. Sources/Links:

[1] See newly formed NBFCZD here https://bit.ly/3YFNQBw

[2] See Elk Creek flooding (1-04-2020) across SR109 here https://bit.ly/3WISKuK

[3] Zoom to see use of SR109 shoulder for Seabrook pedestrian and mountain bikers here https://bit.ly/4fxBstn

[4] See page 341 of 469, GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY 2024 MULTI-JURISDICTION HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN UPDATE VOLUME 2: PLANNING PARTNER ANNEX DOCUMENTS here https://bit.ly/4cBbIcV, as well FEMA approval letter here https://www.ezview.wa.gov/Portals/_2006/Documents/Documents/WAGraysHarborCountyApproval2024_HHPD_v2-wls.pdf

[5] See Seabrook’s Fernwood expansion here https://www.seabrookwa.com/fernwood-neighborhood/.

[6] See Elk Creek mapped as flood zone A here https://graysharborwa.mapgeo.io/datasets/properties?abuttersDistance=100&latlng=47.19201%2C-124.185083&panel=themes&themes=%5B%22d63c562e-2cf3-48e9-b27a-8e2541c5a137%22%5D&zoom=15.


		EstimatedCost: 150000

		Timeline1: Yes

		Timeline2: Yes

		PlanTitle: Grays Harbor County  2024 Multi-Jurisdiction  Hazard Mitigation Plan

		ExpirationDate: 4/11/2029

		State: WA

		City: Montesano

		StreetAddress: 100 West Broadway, Suite 31

		Email: jbecker@graysharbor.us

		POC: John Becker, County Engineer

		Subapplicant: Grays Harbor County (North Beach Flood Control Zone District)

		ProposalTitle: Design and Permitting -- Elk Creek Flood Hazard Reduction Project

		Dropdown: [HMGP]

		ProgramRound: DR-4775







A detailed and credible cost narrative describing how the funds will be spent and how
the proposed project will be beneficial. Note that a Benefit-Cost Analysis (BCA) is not
required for Advance Assistance projects, so it is not necessary to provide a BCA
narrative or report.

 
Maps or aerial images of the project area detailed enough to show the parcel
boundaries. Please show the “project area limits” on these attachments, so FEMA’s
environmental reviewers know exactly where you are—and are not—working.

 
A picture or two from the project area showing a representative sample of the current
surrounding conditions.

 
Excerpts of relevant flood studies and hydrology reports.

 
Relevant excerpts from Local Hazard Mitigation Plan.

  

That’s all for now. There will be more guidance on the way—but this should be more than
enough to get going in the right direction.
 
Don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions and/or concerns moving forward.
 
Best Regards,
 
Nicole Canning
Hazard Mitigation Program Coordinator
Emergency Management Division
Washington Military Department
Office: (253) 512-7236 | Mobile: (253) 341-0793
Email: Nicole.Canning@mil.wa.gov
Hours: Tue-Fri 7:30 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.
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
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